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June 22, 2017



VIA E-FILING

Mr. Steven V. King, Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW
Olympia, WA  98504-7250

Re:	The Toledo Telephone Co., Inc. – Third Revised Sheet No. 21.2 Canceling Second Revised Sheet No. 21.2

Dear Mr. King:

	The purpose of this filing is to reduce Toledo's rate for extended area service where a customer chooses both the north and south routes as described in Toledo's tariff from $17.00 to $14.00.  Pursuant to RCW 80.36.110(2)(a) the company agrees not to file for an increase to any rate, charge, rental, or toll to recover the revenue deficit that results from this decrease for a period of one year.

	Because this is a rate decrease, no customer notice has been provided.

	Thank you for your attention to this matter.

							Sincerely,



							RICHARD A. FINNIGAN

RAF/cs

cc:	Client (via e-mail)	
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